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From: "Caballero, Cesar" ~Cesar.Caballero@windstream.com~ 06- 00 185 
To: <jerry.kettles@state.tn.us> 
Date: 2/23/2007 10:43:42 AM 
Subject: AHCSl 1 Windstream Communications, Inc. 

Jerry, 

Alltel Holding Corporate Services, Inc. ("AHCSI") n/Wa Windstream Communications, Inc. did not serve 
any customers in Tennessee at the time of the name change. The name change from AHCSI to 
Windstream Communications, Inc. took place in May of 2006. AHCSlNVindstream Communications, Inc,. 
began serving customers in Tennessee on July 17,2006. 

Please let me know if you have additional questions. 

Cesar 

Cesar Caballero 
Director - Regulatory Law and Policy 
Windstream Communications 
Phone: 501 -748-71 42 
Fax: 501 -748-7996 
email: cesar.caballero@windstream.com 

The information contained in this message, including attachments, may contain 
privileged or confidential information that is intended to be delivered only to the 
person identified above. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person 
responsible for deliverirrg this message to the intended recipient, Windstream requests 
that you immediately notify the sender and asks that you do not read the message or its 
attachments, and that you delete them without copying or sending them to anyone else. 


